

telegram.me/Mohammadfazlali fazlali@gmail.com m.fazlali@aut.ac.ir 989356567690

SKILLS

Mohammad Fazlali

6 years of work experience in the field of engineering, Senior expert in the field of water and wastewater treatment, The first designer of Sewage Treatment System with Islamic method The first designer of Water usage pattern algorithm With a view to sustainable consumption and production Interior decoration, Inventor of ultramodern energy systems. 15 years of experience in the field of humanities

Quranic science teaching
Consultant and adviser
Water and Watewater Treatment
Technical Instructor and Consultant
astronomy
Teaching
Interior decoration
authorship
theorizing
workshop manager
Sports And Physical Activities
Psychology
Photography
3D Modeling
AUTO CAD
English languge
Translation
Office Softwares
Arabic languge
Photoshop
MATLAB

Ouranic science teaching



WORK EXPERIENCE

BINESH Counseling Center

November 2012 Until now

Consultant and adviser

Training Consultant

Behavioral and Educational Consultant

Instructor lifestyle

Ministry of Education

January 2012 Until now

Technical Instructor and Consultant

teacher of drawing, Visual Arts, Introduction to Materials, Strength of Materials, Math, Physics and

Designing

sport Clubs

January 2008 Until now

Karate Instructor

BAYAN Quranic Institute

January 2001 Until now

Quranic science teachers

CHINEH Construction clinic

October 2015 to June 2016

Interior decoration

Sazeh Sazan Construction company

January 2010 to January 2012

site manager

EDUCATION

Amirkabir University of Technology - Tehran

Polytechnics

Masters, Civil and Environmental Engineering

Mehre-alborz univesity

Dropout of Masters student, industrial engineering, Management and Productivity

Dropout to pass the Civil Engineering in Amirkabir University of Technology

ACHIEVEMENTS

Military Service Medical exemption

Award National Elites Foundation

from Science Festival

Certificate the 3rd. International Conference of Civil Eng. ,

Architecture and urban Management an

sustainable Environment

from Australian universal academy

Certificate invent patent

from Patent and industrial property

Updated on 2016 November 18th